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From: Andrea Wyckoff [andrea@pnwtelco.com]
Sent:  Monday, December 17, 2007 3:34 PM
To: UTC DL Records Center

Cc: Mike Ward; Chris Suhr

Subject: Docket UT-072149

December 17, 2007
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

RE: Emergency Contact Information
Compliance Filing WAC 480-120-414
Docket UT-072149

PNT Disaster Services Coordinator: Christopher Suhr, CFO - Work: 503-802-4002;
Cell: 503-329-1301

PNT Disaster Services Alternate: Michael Ward, VP — Work: 503-802-4002;
Cell: 503-701-1856 :

PNT Disaster Services Alternate: Heidi Holm, Customer Relations — Work: 503-802-4035

Managers of PNT:

John Bogaty, President — Work: 503-802-4006; Cell: 503-705-1271
Michael Ward, Vice President — Work: 503-802-4004; Cell 503-701-1856
Christopher Suhr, CFO —~ Work: 802-802-4002; Cell: 503-329-1301

PNT Loéal Network Operations Center & Main Office: 503-802-4000
10200 SW Greenburg Rd. Suite 340, Portland, OR 97223

PNT Regional Network Operations Center & Main Office: 503-802-4000
10200 SW Greenburg Rd. Suite 340, Portland, OR 97223

PNT Emergency Operations Center & Main Office: 503-802-4000
10200 SW Greenburg Rd. Suite 340, Portland, OR 97223

Thank you,

Andrea Wyckoff

PNT

10200 SW Greenburg Rd, Suite 340
Portland, OR 97223

ph. 503-802-4032
fax 503-802-4001

12/18/2007



